

**Mayor**  
Arlene R. Schwartz

**Vice Mayor**  
Antonio V. Arserio

**Commissioners**  
Tommy Ruzzano  
Anthony N. Caggiano  
Joanne Simone



**City Manager**  
Cale Curtis

**City Attorney**  
Weiss Serota Helfman  
Cole & Bierman

**City Clerk**  
Jennifer M. Johnson

## City of Margate, Florida

January 30, 2025

Mr. Ray Sibbitt  
Director of Mini Bulk/Municipal Development  
Brenntag Mid-South Inc.  
250 Central Florida Parkway  
Orlando, FL 32824

SUBJECT: Furnish and Deliver Sodium Hydroxide 50% by Weight  
BID No. 2023-006, Contract Renewal Option #2

Dear Mr. Sibbitt:

The contract term for Bid No. 2023-006 expires on April 18, 2025. The City of Margate is offering a one (1) year renewal option effective April 19, 2025 through April 18, 2026. All terms, conditions, and specifications of the contract shall remain as awarded in the Bid documents. After this contract renewal, there will be two (2) additional one (1) year renewal options available.

Please sign below to confirm your agreement to renew the contract for an additional one (1) year term, and email a copy to the Purchasing Division, at [Purchase@margatefl.com](mailto:Purchase@margatefl.com). The signed original of the letter must be mailed or delivered to the Purchasing Division at the address listed below.

I can be reached at (954) 935-5346 should you have any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,

*Cale Curtis*

Cale Curtis  
City Manager

I hereby agree to a one (1) year extension of the subject Bid at the same terms and conditions.

*Ray Sibbitt*  
Signature

Ray Sibbitt, Director Mini Bulk and Municipal Development  
Printed Name Title

Brenntag Mid-South, Inc.  
Company Name

2/26/2025  
Date

cc: Bid #2023-006